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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  961-4891
December 8, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	961-4891
	RFP NUMBER:  961-4891
	

	Claims Administration and Ancillary Services Workers Compensation

	December 8, 2010

	Claims Administration and Ancillary Services Workers Compensation
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\961-4891 ADDENDUM 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 29, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 29, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 961-4891 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following pages are questions and/or clarifications resulting from the Vendor’s Conference, held on December 2, 2010.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 961-4891

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The “Proposal Content Requirements” pages that was included in the original RFP format (2 pages) will be replaced.  Attached to this Addendum are the correct & current “Proposal Content Requirements” pages (3 pages).

1. What are the statistics for bill review for the last year broken down into inpatient and outpatient categories?  PPO savings?

We are not able to break down the Utilization Review statistics as requested.  The PPO savings for the Fiscal Year 2009-2010 was $243,225.07.  
2. What were the prior costs for ancillary services for Fiscal year 2007?

$400,000

3. What are the current Third Party Administrator staffing numbers?

Currently there is one program manager, seven adjusters, two assistants, and one receptionist. 
4. Who manages the closed files; how many closed files and where are they stored?

There are 13,763 files that are currently managed by the Third Party Administrator and kept in storage. 
5. How many cases were sent to Utilization Review?  How many were sent for peer review? 

There were 319 Utilization Review referrals that were made in the 2009-10 fiscal year.  We do not have information at this time to indicate how many peer review referrals were made in the last fiscal year. 

6. Does the County of Fresno currently have a Salary Continuation Program?

Yes, the County of Fresno currently has an integration program for all employees that chose this option and have more than 10 hours of leave on the books.  See attached for summary. 
7. How many claims reviews are currently performed?

Claims reviews are scheduled bi-weekly for the Sheriff Department, while six other departments have quarterly claims reviews.

8. Does this RFP include Medical Case Management Services?

Nurse Case Management (a.k.a. Medical Case Management) was provided by EK Health and the contract is being extended for two (2) more years.

9. Usually, the MPN provider the County uses has fees that are charged back to the file, and normally to medical.  Their MPN fee is sometimes a percentage of the provider bill, so when the medical bill is paid, another payment goes to Wellcomp.  Is it possible that there are payments to Wellcomp being paid off the file?

No additional fees are being charged to the file for MPN.  It is part of the flat rate fee.

10. Who is current Bill Review, UR and NCM vendor?

Bill Review and Utilization Review-Via TPA Agreement with York

Nurse Case Management-EK Health
11. Annual bill review cost?

Bill Review, Utilization Review, and MPN all paid flat rate fee through York Agreement. In FY 09-10 the combined annual flat fee for these services was $420,000.
12. Do you pay a PPO access fees? If yes, what is it?

No

13. How many bills were pharmacy?

Unknown

14. How many UR’s were done at the adjuster level?

Unknown

15. How many UR referrals per year?

See RFP Page 28, Proposal Specifications Section C (2), Utilization Review (319 in FY 09-10)

16. What did you pay in UR fees last year?

Please see response number 2 above.

17. # Peer reviews per year? 

Unknown

18. Peer review cost last year?

Please see response number 2 above.

19. What did you pay out in medical last year?

In FY 09-10 $4,739,631.95 was paid in medical.

20. Can you provide an annual report or loss runs or give a claims breakdown by Indemnity, Medical Only and future Medical

See RFP Page 24 for figures as of 8/31/10.

21. What is your litigation rate?

Unknown

22. Are the files being driven/managed to closure?  

Yes

23. Closing ratio?

Unknown

24. Do you feel the current TPA is accepting and denying the proper injuries?

Yes

25. Who is Excess carrier?  

CSAC-EIA

26. What are your current issues if any?

None

27. Why are you going out to bid?

Contract is expiring and County policy requires an RFP process.

There will be oral interviews that will take place once all bids have been reviewed, estimated mid to late January. 

Award Criteria page included with item “F” added to CAPABILITY AND QUALIFICATIONS section.
PROPOSAL CONTENT REQUIREMENTS

It is important that the vendor submit his/her proposal in accordance with the format and instructions provided under this section.  Doing so will facilitate the evaluation of the proposal.  It will limit the possibility of a poor rating due to the omission or mis-categorization of the requested information.  Responding in the requested format will enhance the evaluation team’s item by item comparison of each proposal item.  The vendor’s proposal may be placed at a disadvantage if submitted in a format other than that identified below.

Bidders are requested to submit their proposals in a binder (one that allows for easy removal of pages) with index tabs separating the sections identified.  Each page should be numbered.

Each binder is to be clearly marked on the cover with the proposal name, number, closing date, “Original” or “Copy”, and bidder’s name.

Merely offering to meet the specifications is insufficient and will not be accepted.  Each bidder shall submit a complete proposal with all information requested.  Supportive material may be attached as appendices.  All pages, including the appendices, must be numbered.

Vendors are instructed not to submit confidential, proprietary and related information within the request for proposal.  If you are submitting trade secrets, it must be submitted in a separate binder clearly marked “TRADE SECRETS”, see Trade Secret Acknowledgement section.

The content and sequence of the proposals will be as follows:

I. RFP PAGE 1 AND ADDENDUM PAGE 1 (IF APPLICABLE) completed and signed by participating individual or agency.

II. PROPOSAL IDENTIFICATION SHEET (as provided)

III. COVER LETTER: A one‑page cover letter and introduction including the company name and address of the bidder and the name, address and telephone number of the person or persons to be used for contact and who will be authorized to make representations for the bidder.

A. Whether the bidder is an individual, partnership or corporation shall also be stated. It will be signed by the individual, partner, or an officer or agent of the corporation authorized to bind the corporation, depending upon the legal nature of the bidder.  A corporation submitting a proposal may be required before the contract is finally awarded to furnish a certificate as to its corporate existence, and satisfactory evidence as to the officer or officers authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the corporation.

IV. TABLE OF CONTENTS
V. CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT: The Contractor may become involved in situations where conflict of interest could occur due to individual or organizational activities that occur within the County.  In this section the bidder should address the potential, if any, for conflict of interest and indicate plans, if applicable, to address potential conflict of interest.  This section will be reviewed by County Counsel for compliance with conflict of interest as part of the review process.  The Contractor shall comply will all federal, state and local conflict of interest laws, statutes and regulations.

VI. TRADE SECRET, PARTICIPATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND REFERENCES:  

A. Sign where required.

VII. CERTIFICATION – DISCLOSURE – CRIMINAL HISTORY & CIVIL ACTIONS
VIII. EXCEPTIONS: This portion of the proposal will note any exceptions to the requirements and conditions taken by the bidder.  If exceptions are not noted, the County will assume that the bidder's proposals meet those requirements.  The exceptions shall be noted as follows:

A. Exceptions to General Conditions.

B. Exceptions to General Requirements.

C. Exceptions to Specific Terms and Conditions.

D. Exceptions to Scope of Work.

E. Exceptions to Proposal Content Requirements.

F. Exceptions to any other part of this RFP.

IX. VENDOR COMPANY DATA: This section should include:

A. A narrative which demonstrates the vendor’s basic familiarity or experience with problems associated with this service/project.

B. Descriptions of any similar or related contracts under which the bidder has provided services.

C. Descriptions of the qualifications of the individual(s) providing the services.

D. Any material (including letters of support or endorsement) indicative of the bidder's capability.

E. A brief description of the bidder's current operations, and ability to provide the services.

F. Copies of the audited Financial Statements for the last three (3) years for the agency or program that will be providing the service(s) proposed.  If audited statements are not available, complied or reviewed statements will be accepted with copies of three years of corresponding federal tax returns.  This information is to be provided after the RFP closes, if requested.  Do not provide with your proposal.
G. Describe all contracts that have been terminated within the last five (5) years:

1. Agency contract with

2. Date of original contract

3. Reason for termination

4. Contact person and telephone number for agency

H. Describe all lawsuit(s) or legal action(s) that are currently pending; and any lawsuit(s) or legal action(s) that have been resolved within the last five (5) years:

1. Location filed, name of court and docket number

2. Nature of the lawsuit or legal action

I. Describe any payment problems that you have had with the County within the past three (3) years:

1. Funding source

2. Date(s) and amount(s)

3. Resolution

4. Impact to financial viability of organization.

X. SCOPE OF WORK:

A. Bidders are to use this section to describe the essence of their proposal.

B. This section should be formatted as follows:

1. A general discussion of your understanding of the project, the Scope of Work proposed and a summary of the features of your proposal.

2. A detailed description of your proposal as it relates to each item listed under the "Scope of Work" section of this RFP.  Bidder's response should be stated in the same order as are the "Scope of Work" items.  Each description should begin with a restatement of the "Scope of Work" item that it is addressing.  Bidders must explain their approach and method of satisfying each of the listed items.

C. When reports or other documentation are to be a part of the proposal a sample of each must be submitted.  Reports should be referenced in this section and submitted in a separate section entitled "REPORTS."

D. A complete description of any alternative solutions or approaches to accomplishing the desired results.

XI. COST PROPOSAL: Submit as instructed under the “COST PROPOSAL” section of this RFP.  Include flat rate fees for all services, materials, equipment, etc., offered under the proposal.
Important Information Regarding the County Integration Program

Program Overview

If you file a Workers’ Compensation Claim, and are off work for three days, you may be entitled to temporary disability benefits.  Generally, temporary disability pays you two-thirds of your average weekly wage.  The County’s Integration Program allows you the opportunity to supplement your income using your accumulated leave balances in order to maintain your full salary.  There are several advantages to participating in the Integration Program:
· As long as you have an adequate balance of leave time, you will continue on paid status and will receive your customary salary.

· While on paid status, The County will continue to make contributions for retirement and health insurance and you will continue to accrue leave time.

· Once you have exhausted your leave time, The County may continue to pay the employee portion of your health insurance for 15 pay periods. (See Management Directive 250 for details) 

Unless you choose not to participate in the Integration Program by so indicating on the enclosed form, it will be presumed that you are participating in the program.  Keep in mind that if you choose not to participate, you will not be considered to be on paid status, and you will not be eligible for the benefits outlined above.  Furthermore, the decision not to participate in the Integration Program is binding and you may not change at a later date.  

Participating in the Program

If you are participating in the Integration Program, your temporary disability check, which is issued by The County’s claims administrator, will be forwarded to you by payroll.  The check will be stamped and a self-addressed envelope will be included.  You must endorse the check and return it to payroll in the envelope provided.   Once your temporary disability check is received by payroll, the check will be used to reimburse your annual leave.  

If you choose not to participate in the Integration Program you must complete the enclosed form and forward it to the Auditor-Controller Attn:  Payroll Stop 5.   Again, the choice not to participate in the Integration Program is final and careful consideration should be given prior to deciding not to participate.  

If you have questions concerning the Integration Program please contact Linda Hayworth or Berta Mims in Risk Management at 600-1850.

AWARD CRITERIA

COST

A. As submitted under the "COST PROPOSAL" section.

CAPABILITY AND QUALIFICATIONS

A. Do the service descriptions address all the areas identified in the RFP? Will the proposed services comply with RFP requirement and satisfy County's needs?  To what degree will this be accomplished?

B. Does the bidder demonstrate knowledge or awareness of the problems associated with providing the services proposed and knowledge of laws, regulations, statutes and effective operating principles required to provide this service?

C. The amount of demonstrated experience in providing the services desired in a California County.

D. The track record of the bidder as supported by the references provided and from other sources as determined by the County.

E. The degree to which services can be provided locally in compliance with bid specifications.
F. It is essential that bidder present a detailed description of their ability to provide ad hoc, on-demand live reporting access capacity for County staff.

MANAGEMENT PLAN

A. Is the organizational plan and management structure adequate and appropriate for overseeing the proposed services?
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